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Subject: FW: R23-18 (35 IAC 201/46 IR 20627, 35 IAC 202/46 IR 20638, 35 IAC 212/46 IR 20644)
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Good afternoon, Mr. Clerk:
Please docket this email from Jonathan Eastvold (JCAR) as a public comment in R23-18.

Thank you.

Richard R. McGill, Jr.

Senior Attorney for Research & Writing
Illinois Pollution Control Board

60 E. Van Buren St., Suite 630
Chicago, Illinois 60605

richard.mcgill@illinois.gov (312) 814-6983

-

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 12:02 PM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] R23-18 (35 IAC 201/46 IR 20627, 35 IAC 202/46 IR 20638, 35 IAC 212/46 IR
20644)

Greetings!
We had just a few suggested changes on the rulemakings in this docket (below), but also one

guestion: why did the Agency and the Board fail to address this problem in 2015 when USEPA first
required it?

201:
1. In line 193, strike "of this Chapter".
2. In lines 214-215, strike "; provided, however, that" and add ", but".

3. In line 334, strike "APA Act" and add "lllinois Administrative Procedure Act [5 ILCS 100]".

1. In line 81, strike "which" and add "that".

2. In line 88, after "condition" add a comma.
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212:

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

In line 110, strike "which" and add "that".

In line 206, strike "which" and add "that".

In line 208, strike "of this Subpart".

In line 232, strike "part".

In line 233, strike "of this Part".

In line 298, strike the comma.

In line 300, strike "one hour" and add "one-hour".
In line 303, strike "of this Section".

In lines 308-309 and 312, strike "of this Section".
In line 316, strike "lbs/ mmbtu" and add "lbs/MMbtu".
In lines 318-319 and 322, strike "of this Section".
In line 334, strike the period.

In line 338, strike "of this Section".

In line 352, strike "ten" and the parentheses.

In line 356, strike "three" and the parentheses.

Thanks for your consideration.

All the best,

Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst Il

[llinois General Assembly

Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
700 Stratton Building

Springfield IL 62706

217-524-9010
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